City of Lawton
Parks & Recreation Department
14105 SW 11" St e Lawton, OK 73501
580-581-3400 e 580-581-3437 Fax

MEMORANDUM

To: Justine Guevara, Accountant/Buyer/Contract Administrator
From: Christine James, Parks & Recreation Director (%«
Subject: Mowing and Litter Control Contract CL23-016

Date: May 3, 2023

After review and consideration, the Parks and Recreation staff recommends that the Mowing
and Litter Contract (CL23-016) be awarded to the following contractors for the period of May
through October:

Areal — Sonrise Adult & Teen Challenge of Ok for a monthly cost of $68,500.00
Area 2 — Lawn Wizard for a monthly cost of $55,500.00

Area 3 - Sonrise Adult & Teen Challenge of Ok for a monthly cost of $6,900.00
Area 4 - Lawn Wizard for a monthly cost of $6,100.00

Area 5 — 7XL Land & Cattle Co for a monthly cost of $29,380.00

Area 6 — Reject all bids

Total cost per month for all mow areas is $166,380.00 per month for the months of May through
October for a total annual cost of $998,280.00.



